Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 9:13 PM

To: ‘shane.goldmacher@nytimes.com’

Cc: 'zteachout@law.fordham.edu’; 'jesse.mckinley@nytimes.com’;

'brian.rosenthal@nytimes.com’; 'vivian.wang@nytimes.com’;
‘ginia.bellafante@nytimes.com’; 'lisa.foderaro@nytimes.com’; ‘metro@nytimes.com’;
‘editorial@nytimes.com'’

Subject: Cynthia Nixon's campaign treasurer, Zephyr Teachout, is a lawyer & constitutional
scholar. Shouldn't she know about the citizen-taxpayer actions & complaints vs Cuomo
that you have known of, since Jan 17th -- but not reported on

Attachments: constitutional-provisions.pdf; 3-23-16-2nd-supp-complaint-16th-cause-of-action.pdf;
9-2-16-complaint-9th-cause-of-action.pdf; 8-10-17-open-itr.pdf

Resent to correct the title of the cause of action, which—as reflected by the attached -- is “Three-Men-in-a-Room
Budget Deal-Making is Unconstitutional, As Unwritten and As Applied”.

Apologies.

Elena Sassower

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 6:29 PM
To: 'shane.goldmacher@nytimes.com' <shane.goldmacher@nytimes.com>
Cc: 'zteachout@law.fordham.edu' <zteachout@law.fordham.edu>; 'jesse.mckinley@nytimes.com’
<jesse.mckinley@nytimes.com>; 'brian.rosenthal@nytimes.com' <brian.rosenthal@nytimes.com>;
'vivian.wang@nytimes.com' <vivian.wang@nytimes.com>; 'ginia.bellafonte @nytimes.com'
<ginia.bellafonte@nytimes.com>; 'lisa.foderaro@nytimes.com' <lisa.foderaro@nytimes.com>; 'metro@nytimes.com’
<metro@nytimes.com>; 'editorial@nytimes.com' <editorial@nytimes.com>
Subject: Cynthia Nixon's campaign treasurer, Zephyr Teachout, is a lawyer & constitutional scholar. Shouldn't she
know about the citizen-taxpayer actions & complaints vs Cuomo that you have known of, since Jan 17th --

but not reported on

TO: Shane Goldmacher/New York Times Chief Metro Political Correspondent

Your March 20, 2018 article “Cynthia Nixon Asks If Cuomo Is a “Real Democrat” at Campaign Debut”, also appearing
today, refers to an “April 1 state budget deadline”.

There is NO “April 1 state budget deadline”. April 1°tis only the start of the state fiscal year. You can confirm this with
Robert Ward, author of the treatise New York State Government and Comptroller DiNapoli’s deputy comptroller for
budget and policy analysis. Referring to the budget as “The State Government’s Biggest Job”, he states:

“The Constitution sets no date for budget adoption; under the State Finance Law, the
state’s fiscal year begins on April 1.” (at p. 259)

“The state’s fiscal year is set in statute (not the Constitution) as April 1 through March
31.” (at p. 261)



